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May 24, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner
EMNRD - OCD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 14475

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

This is to request that the above-referenced case be dismissed and that Cano Petro of
New Mexico, Inc.’s application for expansion of its Cato San Andres Unit waterflood project be
remanded back to the administrative process.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Very truly yours,
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Gary Larson
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